w N

Nk

9.

YKGC Spring Meeting Agenda
Saturday, May 25", 2024, 10:00am Clubhouse

Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Approval of AGM Minutes
a. September 15, 2023
President’s Report
Treasurer’s Report — Financial Statements 2023
Director of Golf’s Report
Old Business
a. None
Committee Reports

a. Grounds & Maintenance — Adam

b. Course Development — Jeff

c¢. Membership & Clubhouse — Damien
d. Rules & Handicap — Conan & Damon
e. Tournaments — Damon

f. Midnight Tournament — Shaun

g. Sales & Marketing — Mark

h. Volunteers — Abe

i.

Advancement of Junior Golf — Conan & Adam
New Business
a) None identified

10. Adjournment



11

Board

YKGC Annual General Meeting 2023

Sunday, September 15", 2023, Explorer Kat Room D

. Call to Order — 10:05am

Attendance

Present — Shaun Morris, Jenni Bruce, Damien Healy, Mark Whitehead, Conan Donahue, Grace Lau-a,
Damon Crossman, Jeff Oldfield, Kylie Frederick

Regrets — Robert Redshaw, Clem Hand, Geno Holick

Absent — none

Membership Attendance — Bob Ross, Renee Jones, Abe Theil, Steve O’Hara

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

. Approval of Agenda — M: Abe, S: Renee
Approval of Minutes Spring Annual Meeting, Saturday, May 27", 2023 — M: Renee, S: Abe

President’s Report — Discussion on deferred projects (Tee box repairs, Maintenance area fence
and bridge on 7) Motion to accept the report M. Abe, S. Damien

Treasurer’s Report — Question on where Junior tee boxes are in financials, Advertising &
Sponsorship. Question on difference on Grounds & Maintenance, due to coding of capital
projects and will be recoded for finals. Question on location of Salaries & Wages, in cost of sales.
Motion to approve 2022 Financial Statements. M. Grace, S. Renee. Motion to accept
Treasurer’s Report. M. Renee, S. Mark. Motion to do a financial review for 2023 financials. M.
Grace, S. Conan

Director of Golf’s Report — Motion to accept report M. Steve, S. Jeff
Committee Reports —

e Grounds & Maintenance — No report provided
e Course Development — Discussion on organizing the parking lot at Northeast end



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,
25.

o Membership & Clubhouse Services — Discussion of hours of operation and washrooms
being inaccessible during these times. Board is looking at installing gates to protect the
food and drink.

e Rules & Handicap — Question on rules with snow fences, there are none. Question on if
the rounds need to be 9 or 18 holes for the tournaments, either works.

e Tournaments — Discussion on MGA. Board struck Adhoc committee to analyse and
improvements were made to accommodate more members and was presented at the
2023 Spring Meeting. Discussion on what happened with canceled tournaments.

e  Midnight Tournament — no discussion

e Sales & Marketing — Discussion on corporate tournaments vs. club tournaments and
fundraising challenges. Recommendation to have 75" year merchandise available for
Christmas sales.

e Volunteers — no discussion

e Advancement of Ladies & Junior Golf — no discussion

Motion to accept all committee reports as presented. M: Abe, S: Grace

Old Business —
a) Spring Meeting Action Items — presented to membership
Thank you to outgoing directors — presented

Nominations of candidates for Directors — There are five 2 year terms available. The following
members were nominated : Jeff Oldfield, Jenni Bruce, Adam Bembridge, Abe Theil. Motion to
accept slate of Director’s as presented. M. Damon, S. Mark

Speeches from Candidates — Directors all acclaimed so no speeches required.

Election of Directors — Directors all acclaimed so no election required.

Motion to Destroy Ballots — No election required

New Business — none identified. Membership thanked the board for their service.
Adjournment — Motioned by Damien at 11:19am.



Presidents Report — 2024 Spring Meeting

The 76th season of the Yellowknife Golf Course is underway, and we have a number of upcoming
projects this year.

When the Grounds and Maintenance crew started work on Monday May 6th there was still a significant
amount of snow on the course. Fortunately, the rain overnight on May 7th took care of the snow and
the crew worked hard to get the course ready for opening on day one, Friday May 10th. Between the
work of the maintenance crew and the Volunteer Cleanup on Saturday May 11th the course is looking
great.

We have ordered 30 new rental carts from Club Car in addition to the 10 new ones we got last year. This
will increase our fleet to 40 rental carts. The carts were to be built May 8th and delivered in mid-May
but they have been delayed at the factory and will now hit the assembly line on May 28th with an
anticipated arrival in early June. We will do our best to keep as many of the old carts running but please
bear with us until the new carts arrive.

We will be replacing the driving range nets this year. The driving range is currently open with the old
nets in place. Naka Power has ordered new clips and materials to fix the cables and we are waiting for
the arrival of the last six replacement nets. Once these materials arrive, the new nets will be installed.

2024 season will be our first season with a set of dedicated Junior Tee Boxes! The front nine is already
completed and playable and the back nine are awaiting the arrival of another roll of tee box material to
finish them off. | would like to thank the board members who planned and implemented this project,
Top Shelf Construction who built and installed the tee boxes and a huge thanks to Rio Tinto who made a
significant donation to pay for the Junior Tees. We are currently sourcing out new benches and will be
putting up signage once the course is measured and rated by Golf Canada.

One of the best things about the Yellowknife Golf Club is the members who legitimately care for the
course. Since Covid there have been two separate groups who play a regular nine holes on Tuesday
nights which they call Friends Night. Last season these two groups made a cash donation that will be
used to purchase and install large cast iron bells. These bells will be installed on holes 5, 7 and 12 in
areas with obstructed views, The bells can be rung to notify the group behind that they are clear of the
fairway, and it is safe to hit. It is our members and volunteers who help to make this such a great place
to spend the summer.

One of the more visible projects that we are doing this year is to have the old cart storage trailer and old
Proshop buildings removed. These buildings have been unsightly for a number of years and we will have



them removed and disposed of in the coming weeks. This should make the area around the clubhouse
more aesthetically pleasing. Some other projects planned for this year are fencing in the maintenance

area, replacement of the sewage tank for the clubhouse, and installing a security gate in the clubhouse
which will allow the washrooms to remain available when the clubhouse/dining room is closed.

For the first time in decades, we are in the process of finding a new title sponsor for the Midnight Classic
Golf Tournament. Canadian North Airlines has been the title sponsor for as long as | can remember, but
unfortunately, they have refocused their sponsorship program to youth orientated events. We are
currently in discussion with other companies for potential title sponsorship. Rest assured the Midnight
Classic will continue as always whether we find a new title sponsor or not.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors and our Director of Golf Operations for their work and
dedication during the winter planning projects and getting us ready for the new season. | would also like
to thank the maintenance, Proshop and range staff.; We will have only been open for nine days at the
time of the Spring Meeting, they have already demonstrated hard work and professionalism. | am
looking forward to another successful and fun season at the Yellowknife Golf Club and will hopefully see
you all on the course.

Shaun Morris President, YKGC



Treasurer’s Report — 2024 Spring Meeting

2023 FISCAL YEAR

The draft income statement at December 31, 2023 is showing approximately a $66,000 surplus. | am
expecting some year-end adjustments to amortization and capital expenses to increase this to
approximately $100,000. Revenues were higher than budgeted, the exceptional weather last May and
September made up for the lost evacuation weeks. We were also able to accelerate the completion of the
junior tee boxes and some clubhouse repairs.

2024 APPROVED BUDGETS

The last three years have shown some healthy surpluses for the Club, the approved 2024 budgets continue
to estimate based on recent trends. The approved 2024 O&M budget is projecting a surplus of $75,500.
We are continuing to invest in course improvements with $75,000 planned in the capital budget and
another $45,000 of projects included in the O&M budget.

Grace Lau-a
Treasurer
May 2024



Director of Golf Spring Meeting Report 2024

Introduction

Our opening day contest had 361 guesses and Friday, May 10" was opening day! Over the weekend we
saw rain, snow, and sunshine but all the golfers were eager to play. Golf Canada is arriving to re-rate the
course June 1-3 weekend and they will work around the events that weekend. The “Tee-Time Ale” from
the NWT brewing company will be back this summer due to the success of last season. The Grounds
crew has been doing a great job and the addition of Rick Savard as Head Grounds keeper has been
excellent.

Proshop

We have added a new AED to the clubhouse and Pro-shop along with new first aid kits. We added new
computers to the Pro-Shop, which has allowed us to use both tills more efficiently. We joined the “NWT
Show Your Badge Program”, which is an incentive to encourage visitors to golf. With the purchase of a
green fee, we have complimentary medium buckets of golf balls coupons for individuals who present
the coupon. Inventory has arrived with a few new brands in the shop this summer including Callaway,
Prodigy, PLYR and Matte Grey. We also have selected Cobra Junior Clubs along with the US kids clubs
this season and have added some junior apparel/shoes to the pro-shop.

e 2024 Opening Weekend totals from Friday, May 10%"- Sunday, May 12* $50,136.75.

e 2023 Opening Day Sales combined from May 6/7 was $40,154.01.

e 2022 Opening Day Sales: $31,370.53.

Categories | Adult | Senior | Junior | Student | League | Family | Board | Life | Total
2024 155 70 7 12 12 4 10 4 274
New * 23 4 5 6 5 2 0 0 *45
2023 145 64 4 11 5 2 11 4 246
2022 159 70 9 7 15 5 11 4 280

e Totals are as of May 19th.



Driving Range

Categories Single Family Total
2024 43 3 46
2023 36 3 39
2022 29 4 33

The Driving Range opened on May 16" and revenue is $13,557.00 as of May 19™. Thank-you the back
shop team for all their hard work. The Driving Range has been extremely busy already with families,
members, juniors, and guests coming out to hit balls.

Staff

The Pro-Shop staff have all returned from last season with two new additions to the team, Kaitlyn
Stewart, and Teaya Crossman. Thank you to the staff for all their hard work and commitment to the
YKGC.

This season, the golf club will be scheduling a Starter and Marshall consistently to help with the pace of
play and tee-sheet management. Thank you to Dan Rintoul, Shaleen Woodward and Joe Auge who have
been hired and will be taking on this role.

Ladies and Men’s night are back this season with the ladies starting May 22 and the Men on May 30",
106 Ladies registered at the Meet & Greet. Thank you to Renee Jones, Leslie Goit, Leslie Bromley, Joan
Hirons, Lauren Couvrette and Conan Donahue for their hard work and efforts.

The Special Olympics is coming back for the summer with 5 sessions booked Monday evenings and the
YKGC Junior Golf Program is planned to be scheduled for the summer with dates the program structure
still being finalized.

Thank you everyone and lets make it a great 76™ season,

Kylie Frederick

Director of Golf



Grounds & Maintenance Report — 2024 Spring Meeting

The first two weeks have been a busy one for the maintenance staff, another early spring led to a busy
week getting the snow fences down and the course ready to open. The grass aprons have been power
raked, trimmed and ready for water as soon as Canadian Dewatering can service the diesel pump.

We do have some big jobs planned which include the removal of the old Proshop and cart storage trailer
as well as cleanup of the maintenance area and a proper fence and gate installed.

Some of the other maintenance tasks we have planned or are already in progress are:

e Repairs to the wheelchair ramp and railings at the clubhouse

e |Install the Bells donated by “Friends Night” players on holes 5, 7 and 12
e Repair the bridge on the 7t hole

e Repairs and additional gravel on the cart paths

e Repaint the railings on the 14" tee box

e Weeding and cleaning the bunkers on holes 2 and 3

e Repairs and repainting fence along the 13 fairway

Shaun Morris on behalf of Adam



Course Development Report — 2024 Spring Meeting

Thank you to the staff for their hard work thus far, and the volunteer crew that helped with garbage
pickup in the area. The course looks to be in great shape already.

With some large projects being sorted over the last few years this year should be less exciting while still
getting some needed work done.

The new tee box project is almost complete. They are all sitting in place, and some need the mat
installed still. This will be installed once it arrives into Yellowknife. There are also a few existing boxes
that could use new mats.

Exploring options on how to best deal with the areas that flood in the spring normally is also on the
radar. This year we were lucky and had no major standing water to deal with, giving us an opportunity to
explore this earlier.

To ensure we were getting everything we could form our solar investment. We spoke with local
electrical companies and have concluded that we are currently using it to its maximum abilities.

Jeff Oldfield

Volunteer Director of Course Management and Infrastructure



Clubhouse /Membership — Spring 2024 Report

Clubhouse

The Hungry Wolf is back in the final year of their contract (option to extend available). Year end
financials from the Hungry Wolf were received late January, and showed a revenue of appx $70,000 for
2023.

This year, the Hungry Wolf is offering more to-go options and breakfast specials for customers on the
weekend. The menus also includes a number of new lunch and dinner options.

The hours of operation will be the same as 2023 with hours posted on the clubhouse. Please note the
contractor has the right to close earlier then posted hours in consultation with the Golf Operations
Director. Any early closures would be based on demand.

The Hungry Wolf will also be using security cameras in the clubhouse this season to ensure safety of
staff and customers.

Based on membership feedback from previous years, the Board will be installing a security gate to
separate the kitchen from the clubhouse seating area. This gate will allow the clubhouse to remain open
for members and guests to use another bathroom facility in addition to the port-a-potties outside.

Membership
As of May 19, we have, 274 Memberships sold. 155 adult, 4 family, 7 Junior, 12 League, 70 seniors and
12 students. All the categories combined we have 45 new memberships sold. Bag tags are available for

the membership to collect. New members and renewing members will also receive an email with a list
of benefits entitled to YKGC members.

| encourage all members to share any feedback on the Clubhouse and membership.

Damien Healy

Membership/Clubhouse Director



Rules & Handicaps - 2024 Spring Meeting

This committee is responsible for helping to educate golfers on the rules of golf, and also the subject of
golf handicaps.

Videos providing help with rules interpretations were posted to the YKGC Facebook last season.
The videos are to inform/educate golfers how to handle a variety of situations frequently
encountered at the Yellowknife Golf Club, for both casual and tournament golf. This season the
initiative will be expanded upon with e-mail bulletins that raise awareness and educate
members on how to handle these situations. Additionally, there will be an opportunity for
members to ask questions on these and any other rules interpretations.

Handicaps have been an issue in the past and brought to our attention, this continues to be a
concern at some levels. Many golfers either choose not to or don’t know how to input scores for
the current season in the CPGA handicap system. This results in golfers potentially playing off a
handicap which is not an accurate reflection of their current level of skill. This becomes an issue
when putting together teams in scramble tournaments, and also with regard to individual net
score prizes during stroke play events. We will be providing information to everyone on how to
input scores and thereby keeping an up to date handicap on the books for all competitive
golfers.

Last year a committee met specifically to discuss handicap rules for 2023 tournaments, since
there were no real glaring issues with what was implemented, the 2024 tournaments will be run
the same as 2023.

For all competitive events played in 2024, golfers must have a minimum of 3 current season
scores, and a total of 5 scores over the previous calendar year in order to have their handicap in
effect. Any golfer without 3 current season scores will be allowed to compete, but with a zero
handicap. These thresholds may be adjusted from year to year due to the possibility of a later-
in-the-season opening day.

Any golfer wishing to have their handicap in effect while competing in competitive events but
having valid reasons for not meeting the minimum score threshold(s) can apply to the handicap
committee for an exemption. Each application will be considered by the committee in an
expedient manner, and the decision of the committee shall be final.

Information will be made available to everyone on how to sign up and input scores. If you have
any questions, please feel free to contact Kylie in the pro shop or Conan Donahue or Damon
Crossman, and we will help you get set up so you can enter scores and have a valid handicap.



Thanks to everyone for participating and continuing to support the Yellowknife Golf Club — best wishes
for a great season here in 2024!



Tournaments - 2024 YKGC Spring Meeting

Another tournament filled season is about to commence, please see below for a list of all currently
scheduled/confirmed tournaments:
2024 Yellowknife Golf Club Run Tournaments
® Opening Scramble (May 25)
e Canadian Amateur Qualifier (June 15/16)
e Midnight Classic (June 21 & 22)
e Couples Tournament (June 29)
e Par 3 Fundraiser (July 6)
® Juniors Tournament (July 7)
® RBC Scramble (July 13)
e Ladies F*CK Cancer Tournament (July 27)
® August Long 54 Hole Tournament (August 3-5)
e Junior Drive, Chip & Putt (August 10)
® Men’s F*ck Cancer (August 18)
® Club Championships (August 24 & 25)
e Rent Midwest Glowball (September 13 & 14)

e Members will have an exclusive window to enter prior to non members.
2024 Non-Yellowknife Golf Club Run Tournaments
® Sir John Franklin (June 1)
e Rebel Beach Am Am — MGA (June 2)
e Century 21 (June 7)
e Canada 55+ Games (June 8)

e Pride Golf Tournament (June 14)



® The MGA — MGA (June 20)

e Women in Mining (June 28)

® The Bastards — MGA (June 30)

e Avery Cooper (July 4) Tee Times

e KidSport (July 5)

e YK Motors Cancer Fundraiser (July 9)

e Basketball NT (July 12)

e F.U. Open — MGA (July 14)

e Crowe McKay (July 19)

e WSCC (July 26)

® Bratish Open — MGA (July 28)

e Hub International (August 9)

® FORE! — MGA (August 11)

e Adlair Air Ladies Tournament (August 17)

e Ladies Tombstone (August 31)

® Cash Scramble (September 2)

e Men’s Tombstone (September 7)

e Douchebag — MGA (September 8)

® Last Gasp — MGA (September 22)

Volunteers are always welcome to assist in preparing for YKGC Run Tournaments, especially for the Par
3, as spotters will be needed on each hole. If interested in any of the above tournaments, please do not
hesitate to reach out to myself or the Proshop and we will get you in touch with the correct organizer.
Cheers,

Damon Crossman

Director — Tournaments



Midnight Tournament — 2024 Spring Meeting

Covered in Presidents Report



Sales & Marketing — 2024 Spring Meeting

The 2023 season was another successful year for the Yellowknife Golf Course from all aspects including
sales & marketing. 2023 However has been a little slow with some sponsors stepping away from their
partnerships with the Course.

Currently 13 past hole sponsor have committed to their sponsor of a year long hole sponsor package.

Four holes have been exchanged for inkind work, which leave one hole to find a year sponsor. The Sales
and Marketing team submitted a grant to Rio Tinto, who accepted the Golf Proposal and has donated a
large portion of money to finish the building of the Junior Tee boxes, which will dramatically improve
the golf courses playability for all ages and skill level.

To date 4 of the 6 Clubhouse signs have been committed from last years sponsors. Two signs have also
been donated to sponsors who help the club in other aspects. There is a also a corporate business
waitlist for these signs and are looking into other locations around the course to add more signage, and
revenue possibilities.

Mark Whitehead

Sales and Marketing Committee Chair



Volunteers — 2024 Spring Meeting

No report and committee has been folded into operations



Advancement of Junior Golf - 2024 Spring Meeting

The 2024 season is looking to be an exciting year for Junior Golf at the Yellowknife Golf Club with 3 new
Junior programs/events scheduled to take place this season to enhance the current programs that the
club runs at this time. Joining the City Golf Camps and the Drive, Chip, and Putt event that take place
every summer the golf club will be continuing a Junior Golf Program, a Junior Golf Tournament on July
9t as well as a late season event as well on a date TBD. We are also going to have a high school golf
challenge in the fall between the two schools in Yellowknife.

Junior Golf Program

Ages 7-18
Will take place on Monday evenings
Driving range sessions: 5:00pm —5:20 7-12 years
5:20pm —5:40 13 -18 years
Tee Times: 5:30 - based on numbers. Will send out 3 Juniors at a time with hopefully 2

adults to supervise. Groups will tee off at different locations based on age and ability.
(example: 7 -9 will be teeing off at the 100 yard marker on each hole, 10-12 from the 150 yard
marker etc) Groups will also be given 12 minutes to complete each hole. If they have not
finished they will go to their next tee area. Areas of focus while on the course will be golf
etiquette, ready golf, rules, and how to safely navigate each hole. Areas of focus on the driving
range will be fundamentals and safety.

The times mentioned above are subject to change as we go forward and see how things flow.
We are looking at adding an evening or afternoon of Jr tee times for the older youth to play.
We will be looking for volunteers to assist with the program.

Junior Golf Tournament July 9t

On Sunday July 9t the Yellowknife Golf Club will be hosting a Junior Golf Tournament

This will run similar to the program in regard to where they are teeing off and categories.

We have some interest from other clubs that may bring some junior players to the tournament.
We will be looking for volunteers to score keep and to help keep groups moving.

Jr Golf Tournament TBD

Possibly a parent/child event



High School Fall Golf Challenge

e Still in the plans
e With evacuation and changes at the schools need to start at the planning stage again.

Drive, Chip and Putt

e  Will once again be hosted by the YKGC and will take place August

The YKCG Junior Golf Program will hopefully grow the game of golf in Yellowknife and appreciates the
support of both the board and the membership. We will be encouraging some of our Jr golfers to enter
club tournaments and try to establish Jr Divisions. This would not be possible without the buy-in and
leadership that Kylie has provided in this area. Thank you!



	2023 FISCAL YEAR
	2024 APPROVED BUDGETS

